' KBIA (FM)
409 Jesse Hall, UMC
3 Columbia, MO 65211

' Telephone (314) 882-3431
— UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI-COLUMBIA

June 22, 1987

Carl W. Dabelstein

8209 West 78th Street

Overland Park, KS 66204

Dear Mr. Dabelstein:

In reference to your note of June 8, I checked with my newsroom

and verified your reception of KBIA. The timings you noted, as
well as the personalities were 100 percent accurate.

For your files, KBIA does operate at 91.3, with 100,000 watts
of power, and has a normal listening range of about 60 miles.

Sincerely,
Nod O

Michael W. Dunn, Ph.D.
General Manager, KBIA

KBlA an equal opportunity institution



